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"This tablet is erected to perpetuate the memory of the men of
the Cambrian Railways whose names are here recorded and who gave
their lives for their king and country in the Great War
1914-1918."

The inscription commemorating the removal of the memorial reads
as follows:

"This memorial removed from the closed Railway Station was
erected on this site by Oswestry Town Council and unveiled by
Cllr W G Jones on October 23rd 1975."
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